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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/07/13.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Under FOI please can you provide me with the following information:

In the 2015 Transformation please advise how many redundancies took place? how many 8a
staff were placed in band 7 on pay protection

There were less than 10* staff made redundant, and less than 10* staff on pay protection

*As this figure is less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it may be identifiable to
individuals

And finally in April 2017 please advise how many 8a posts were vacant in SECAMb and what
type of posts were they.
Please see table below showing vacant posts as at 30" April 2017

Position Title

Financial Manager - Projects, Business
and Investments

Senior Clinical Operations Manager

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall



mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

